

jagadishv147@gmail.com

П 9160147044

0 Hyderabad, India

S jagadishv147

github.com/jagadishv147

SKILLS

Android Mobile app Android SDK Salite

LANGUAGES

English

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Hindi Full Professional Proficiency

Telugu Native or Bilingual Proficiency

INTERESTS

Browsing Internet

Playing Cricket

Listening Music

Jagadish .v

Android Developer

Experienced and dedicated mobile app developer offering more than 5+years of experience to the software industry. Dynamic and personable with a strong focus on the application life cycle. Desires a software-driven position that provides customized business-to-business applications.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Lead Android Developer Seken Information System india Pvt.Ltd

07/2020 - Present

Hvderabad.India Seken Information Systems (SIS) is an Indian (subsidiary of Saudi Based company) offshore Software Development Company providing customized Product and Application Development Services and Solutions to the businesses globally.

Android Team Lead

NextGenMultitouch Pvt.Ltd 02/2017 - 07/2020

Android developer I2Space Web technologies

05/2016 - 01/2017

Hyderabad,India

Hvderabad.India

PROJECTS

Jelsat | Book your next fun (07/2020 - Present)

Jelsat is an online platform founded in March 2019 to list, discover, and book accommodation such as Houses, Apartments, Chalets, Istrahas and Camps around Saudi Arabia and the Middle East. Jelsat's mission is to provide an advanced, unique tool that empowers the community to explore available properties faster, easier and with confidence. We believe that organizing travel and social or family events should be accessible, well informed and digitized. Our goal is to provide a customized service through excellence and innovation of modern technology and optimal solutions that serve people.

Apollo M-POS (Mobile Point of sale)

The application is being developed for the internal use of sales executives and it should be configured and monitored bi IT Admin. The target users will use the application to add new customers, doctors, perform billing and sending the invoice to customer mobile and email Id. By using the M-POS sales agents will execute the checkout during peak hours and reduce the waiting time of the customers.

Agent D (Ecommerce Shopping for suppliers and consumers)

[□] Consumers can easily locate trusted goods at discounted price. Our supply chain team ensures the consistency and product quality through continuous quality inspection. At Agent D, customers will no longer need to read through lengthy reviews or worry about potential e-commerce disputes. Suppliers can promote their brand and product by listing at Agent D. With ambitious sales agents to aggressively promote your products, Agent D can enhance your product exposure and popularity!Upgrade from 1.0

Flyinn (Flight and Hotel booking)

[□] Flyin.com application provides customers with the best deals in flights and hotels, easy and secure bookings along with a variety of 450 airlines including low cost carriers and 320,000 Hotels, Resorts, Villas, Apartments & More.Upgrade from 1.6

Happy Minds (Job Search)

^{II} A Job portal connecting job seekers, employers and recruiters all together. Job search app with innovative features like Selfie Video Resume, Campus Chat, Alumni connect & Corporate Connect. New UI interaction with updated screens.Upgrade from 2.0

First Access (Bank loans info)

Dynamic UI template design as per client requirement based on server Api response .Changes UI based on server response provided by client and dynamic validation . Json Response validation using.

Vote is Right (Fantasy category online game)

[□] Select-175 is a fantasy category online game for public, designed for Voter community, aiming at the general elections, 2019 held in the State of Andhra Pradesh, India, to pick and choose their probable team of winners across the Assembly and Parliament constituencies, irrespective of political parties Participated in all phases of the application development(Analysis, Design, Development and Testina)

0 9160147044

PROJECTS

Auto Peepal (Service technician by EICHER)

This application provides vehicle information sensor information details by OBD dongle.Checking faults in vehicles and correcting through apps and showing details about faults flow checking to the technician.

Telematic (Vehicle information Tracking through Device)

This application provides vehicle information travelled from src to destination and checks the track record of the vehicle. A Device is fixed on the vehicle through the device we are tracking full information about the vehicle like engine stage, km reading, travel speed of every second in graph and more available sensors in the vehicle.

Doctrack (Document Scanning)

This application provides information about the different documents provided by various departments. Here we can View Doc, Accept Doc and Create Doc using scanner and Specific to the Phone.

ETravos (Bus and flight booking)

This is a complete travel booking application in this application has two modules: Direct user(B2C) or Agent (B2B), using this app users can book Bus tickets (All over India), Flight tickets (Domestic and International), hotels (Domestic and International), cabs, holiday packages. While booking a bus ticket he can choose his convenient seat and boarding point. Using REST Full API, JSON Parsing.

EDUCATION

BSC - Computers

Kakatiya Degree college 06/2010 - 11/2014

Intermediate

SR Junior college

06/2008 - 04/2010

SSC

Loyola High School 04/2008

ORGANIZATIONS

Seken Information System india Pvt.Ltd (07/2020 - Present) Lead Android developer

NextGenMultitouch Pvt.Ltd (02/2017 - 07/2020) Team Lead

I2Space Web technologies (05/2016 - 01/2017) Android developer

Nanna Computers Pvt.Ltd (11/2014 - 04/2015) Software Engineer Trainee

CERTIFICATES

NeoSoft Technologies (05/2014 - 07/2014) Java

.....

60%

65%

61%